# West Texas A&M University
dd Title IX

To: Dr. Walter Wendler, CEO West Texas A&M University
From: Richard L Webb, Director Title IX Compliance

Date: 12/20/2019

Re: Fall Semester 2019 Title IX Compliance Report per S.B. 212 (Sec. 51.253)

Dear Sir,

Following is the semester update for the period of August 22, 2019 — December 20, 2019.

o Title IX received 56 reports requiring a response and reportable to the Office of General
Counsel.
o Title IX conducted 9 investigations as a result of these reports.
o The Title IX process recorded a disposition to 44 of these reports, including:
o Closed by gatekeeper: __ 44
Submitted to Designated Administrator for Adjudication: _ 0
Adjudicators completed findings of a final determination:__ 0
Disciplinary Process was imposed: _ 0
No Disciplinary Process was imposed: _ 0
Disciplinary actions taken include: __ 0
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This statistical information is provided for submission to the institutions governing body and to be
posted on the WTAMU website, Title IX page.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about any case. In order to respect the
confidentiality and privacy of those involved, no party is identified in this reporting document.

A Member of The Texas A&M University System

WTAMU Box 60972 . Canyon, Texas 79016-0001 ° 806.651.3199 . fax 806.651.3198



